## **Mountain Range Band Boosters**

## **Booster Meeting Minutes**

Wednesday, October 10th, 2018

8:05pm Start

8:35 pm End

<u>In Attendance</u>: Danh Taylor, Stephanie Trujillo, Laurie Archuleta, Caryl Soeth, Mike Kaiser, Stephanie Kaiser, Lori Sherman, Mindy Harlan, Lisa Goff

Passed around the minutes from August and September meetings, Minutes were approved

**Dayton Update**-we only had 14 students that paid deposit, Mr Evans feels we didn't have enough interest and will not benefit. we will not be going on the Dayton trip. Let Mr. Evans know by the 13<sup>th</sup> if you would like us to return your check.

**Props Update**- Back drops are done and marbled. 4 are completed and we still need to complete 5. Saturday during practice the plan is to finish the last 5.

Mr. Evans is having a hard time ordering clamps if they are not in on time we will use a strong duct tape.

The last thing we need is art work to hang. will be placed on at least 4 that are 2x3.

**Senior Night**- is October 19<sup>th</sup> Lori has all the pins completed for 19 seniors. We are not sure of the time we need to go to the band room to put on the pins. Lori will need at least 1 other parent to help.

Becky will be taking pictures as Jon will be walking his senior daughter.

Senior form is due the 15<sup>th</sup> it has questions for the students to answer(neatly).

After the game is the candle lighting in the band room no parents are aloud in the band room. Students will be released late. After they are released we will hand out cupcakes. Correction: candle lighting will be the night before state

**Board Election** will be November 14<sup>th</sup>. Stephanie is moving up to VP as Laurie Archuleta has a senior this year. We will be needing to replace the Secretary Position. Stephanie Kaiser is interested in the position

**Butter braids** will run 10/22-11/7 with 40% profit. Delivery will be Wednesday before thanksgiving week. Mr. Evans will hand out forms.

**Physical scrip card** order dates are 11/19-12/1(Christmas), 4/15-4/26/19 (graduation) and back to school date TBD. These dates will allow parents to order physical cards and booster will pay for shipping.

**Fuzzy's**-We have two Fuzzy's fundraiser dates set up November 11th and 25th. This is a GROUP fundraiser profits earned will go to the band funds. The Fuzzy's fundraiser we will be selling 60 brownies (all provided by fuzzy's and all funds made goes to the band)

## We have three restaurant nights scheduled:

- Godfathers Pizza off York and 120<sup>th</sup>- October 11th with 20% profit running all day. They will
  decorate the restaurant with our school colors.
- Chipotle off 120<sup>th</sup> and Washington area- October 23<sup>rd</sup> with 33% profit time 4-8pm.
- Your Pie December 13<sup>th</sup> 5-9 with 10% to band. they will profit ALL orders.

Right now, we are waiting to see if we will be doing the parade of lights the process has changed this year and Mr. Evans has tried to fill out application not so friendly process. If we won't be doing the parade of lights, we will try for the Brighton Parade.

For the parade, we will be stringing lights on the students uniforms, it's a fun experience for all.

If you have any other fundraising ideas, please feel free to email the band booster.